Public Document Pack

Ste¥Yenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL
HOUSING MANAGEMENT ADVISORY BOARD

Date: Thursday, 21 February 2019
Time: 6.00pm,
Location: Shimkent Room - Daneshill House, Danestrete
Contact: Fungai Nyamukapa
Email: fungai.nyamukapa@stevenage.gov.uk Tel: 01438242707

Members: Councillors: Philip Bibby (Chair), Sandra Barr, Lizzy Kelly,

Lin Martin-Haugh and Sarah-Jane Potter

Resident Members: Fiona Plumridge (Vice-Chair) (Tenant),
Christine Anderson (Tenant), Jon Thurlow (Leaseholder),
Len Saunders (Tenant) and Lesley Storey (Tenant)

Staff Members: Jaine Cresser (Assistant Director — Housing and
Investment) and Craig Miller (Assistant Director — Direct

Services)
AGENDA
Item Subject Lead Mins Time
no. allocated
Refreshments 15 5:45pm
Minutes | to
6:00pm
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND Chair 2 Minutes | 6:00pm
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST to
6:02pm
To receive apologies for absence and
declarations of interest
2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS | Chair 8 Minutes | 6:02pm
to
a. To approve as a correct record the 6.10pm
Minutes of the Housing Management
Advisory Board (HMAB) meeting held on 25
October 2018
Minutes in January HMAB Document
Pack




b. To approve as a correct record the
Minutes of the Housing Management
Advisory Board (HMAB) meeting held on 20
November 2018

Minutes in January HMAB Document
Pack

C. To approve as a correct record the
Minutes of the Housing Management
Advisory Board (HMAB) meeting held on 17
January 2019

Minutes attached

Pages 5 - 12

MAJOR REFURBISHMENT CONTRACT Paul 20 6.10pm

(MRC) UPDATE O’Donnell | Minutes | to
6.30pm

To receive Major Refurbishment Contract

(MRC) update

Pages 13 - 14

HOUSING SERVICE PERFORMANCE Chloe 15 6.30pm

UPDATE Norton Minutes | to
6.45pm

To consider Housing Service Performance

Report for Quarter Three

Pages 15 - 34

COMMUNITIES AND NEIGHBOURHOODS | Neil 20 6.45pm

REVIEW Baker Minutes | to
7.05pm

To consider the community development
aspect of the Communities and
Neighbourhoods Business Unit review and
the outcomes

Pages 35 - 50




6. UPDATE FROM EXECUTIVE MEETINGS | ClirJ 10 7.05pm
Thomas Minutes | to
To receive update from Executive meetings 7.15pm
7. REPAIRS AND VOIDS UPDATE Craig 10 7.15pm
Miller Minutes | to
To receive Repairs and Voids update 7.25pm
8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS Chair 10 7.25pm
Minutes | to
To consider any business accepted by the 7.35pm
Chair as urgent
9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING Chair

Thursday 14 March 2019, 6.00pm,
Shimkent Room, Daneshill House,
Danestrete, SG1 1HN

Agenda Published 13 February 2019




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

STEVENAGE BOROUGH COUNCIL

HOUSING MANAGEMENT ADVISORY BOARD
MINUTES

Date: Thursday, 17 January 2019
Time: 6.00pm
Place: Shimkent Room - Daneshill House, Danestrete

Present: Councillors: Philip Bibby (Chair), Sandra Barr, Lizzy Kelly, and Lin
Martin-Haugh

Resident Members: Christine Anderson (Tenant) and Len Saunders
(Tenant)

Staff Members: Jaine Cresser (Assistant Director — Housing and
Investment) and Craig Miller (Assistant Director — Direct Services)

In Attendance Ash Ahmed (Housing Development), Elizabeth Ddamulira (Tenancy and
Income Manager), Di Dharmasuriya (Service Manager — Repairs), Clare
Fletcher (Assistant Director — Finance & Estates), Keith Reynoldson
(Finance Business Partner) and Councillor Jeannette Thomas
(Executive Portfolio Holder - Housing, Health and Older People)

Start / End Start Time:  6.00pm
Time: End Time: 7.45pm

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Apologies for absence were received from F Plumridge, J Thurlow, L Storey and Clir
S-J Potter.

The Chair informed the Housing Management Advisory Board (HMAB) that Kerry
Gibson (Tenant) had resigned. The Chair wished to record the HMAB'’s thanks for
her contribution.

There were no declarations of interest.

2 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
The quorum for Housing Management Advisory Board (HMAB) meetings is six
members with three customers, two councillors and one staff member. Since two

customers were present, the meeting was inquorate.

It was RESOLVED that the approval of Minutes of the HMAB meetings held on 25
October 2018 and 20 November 2018 be deferred to the next meeting.

1
Page 5



FINAL HRA AND RENT SETTING REPORT 2019/20

The HMAB considered the Final Housing Revenue Account (HRA) and Rent
Settings Report 2019/20. The Assistant Director (Finance and Estates) informed the
HMAB that the final report was on the January Executive agenda. Members were
informed that the most significant negative financial impact on the HRA has been the
four year 1% rent reduction in the Welfare Reform and Work Act 2016. The final year
for the rent reduction is 2019/20. The Government has indicated that from 2020
social housing providers can increase rents by CPI+1% for a five year period. It was
pointed out that service charges are not subject to the 1% rent reduction regulations,
but are based on cost recovery. The Final 2019/20 HRA budget is estimated to
increase by £186,870 over that reported in the draft December HRA budget report.
The main increase relates to the inclusion of a repair budget to help address damp
and mould issues identified in the housing stock.

With regard to the right to buy receipts, the Assistant Director informed the HMAB
that to date only £3.9Million of receipts have been returned to the Government to
avoid the punitive interest rate penalties. The government had indicated in a recent
consultation on RTB receipts that existing receipts may be able to be kept for five
years and that interest may not be chargeable on existing returned receipts. Local
authorities were awaiting an update on the government’s intentions.

The Assistant Director highlighted a potential rent shortfall related to the Universal
Credit payment system. Because there are never exactly 52 weeks in a year,
landlords who calculate rent on a weekly basis often charge tenants for 53 weeks’
rent every six or seven years. The Department for Work and Pensions (DWP) has
indicated that re-assessing housing costs to reflect the number of rent payments in
any particular year would be complicated and lead to confusion. The DWP has no
plans to amend these regulations. This is likely to result in a loss of about £210,000
to the Council. The Ministry of Housing, Communities & Local Government was in
discussions with DWP on the issue. The Assistant Director (Housing and
Investment) informed Members that the Council would consider extending
discretionary housing payments to tenants affected by the rent shortfall. The
Assistant Director (Finance and Estates) indicated that the option to recover the rent
shortfall in future years was also under consideration.

In response to a question about the feasibility of monthly direct payments for rent,
the Assistant Director (Housing and Investment) pointed out that case studies in
other authorities had shown that this was not a cost beneficial arrangement. The
change to a monthly direct debit would require amendments to tenancy agreements.
It was RESOLVED that the Final HRA and Rent Setting Report 2019/20 is noted.
WHOLLY-OWNED COMPANY UPDATE

The HMAB considered an update on the Business Plan for the Wholly-Owned
housing development Company. The Assistant Director (Housing Development)
gave a presentation covering the following:

* Anintroduction to the wholly owned company (WOC)

2
Page 6



* Business Plan Principles

* Business Plan Policy areas

* Schemes in construction — The March Hare, Ditchmore Lane 3, 4 and 5 and
Gresley Way

* Future schemes — Symonds Green, North Road and Kenilworth Close

» Completed projects — Twin Foxes House and Archer Road

Members were informed that the WOC would be a separate legal entity from the
Council and would operate as a private company limited by shares. The WOC would
operate commercially and would not compete with or divert resources from the
Housing Revenue Account (HRA). The benefits of the setting up the WOC were:

* The Council would need to lend funds to the WOC for purchasing properties
at commercial rates

* Any profits generated by the WOC would be returned to the Council (WOC'’s
sole shareholder)

+  The WOC may purchase services from the Council, such as repairs and
management

Members were informed that the North Road development had gone through a one
year design stage to prepare if for planning. The Council had acted on some of the
concerns regarding privacy issues and potential loss of light. The Council had
consulted widely. Guidelines had been followed and adjustments to the plan had
been made where possible.

The Assistant Director informed the HMAB that planning permission had been
granted for the Kenilworth Close development. The development included low rise
apartments and houses. Work on the project was due to start this year. Some of the
Independent Living properties would be released for private sale. It was pointed out
that a number of residents in the areas had raised concerns regarding the future of
shops that were currently operating in the area. The Assistant Director confirmed
that retail shops will be factored into the new development. The Council was
currently reviewing lease agreements for the retail units and discussing future
trading options. The Assistant Director clarified that in the rules governing the use of
Right-To-Buy receipts, there was no provision for local authorities to extend loans to
WOCs. It was confirmed that land will be included in the price for properties
purchased from the Council.

It was RESOLVED that the update is noted.
RENT LETTERS

The Tenancy and Income Manager presented the following documents for
consideration by the HMAB:

Explanation of rent and service charges from 01 April 2019 for flats
Explanation of rent and water charges from 01April 2019 for houses

Formal Notice of a Change to Your Rent

Important information on other charges not related to your property effective
as from April 2019

3
Page 7



The Tenancy and Income Manager informed Members that the Council was awaiting
clarification from the Department for Work and Pensions regarding the change from
52 weekly payments to 53 weekly payments for 2019/20. The Manager confirmed
that the charge for retrospective permissions had been set at between £100 and
£500 following a benchmarking exercise involving similar housing providers.
Regularisation charges were not included in the retrospective permissions charges.

It was RESOLVED that the following amendments be made:

1.

2.

Change all references of 50 weeks to 51 weeks

Explanation of rent and service charges from 01 April 2019 for flats
(page 1 paragraph 4) —

Delete: “The rent-catch-up weeks are the last week in December 2019 (week
beginning the 23 December 2018) and the last week in March 2018 (week
beginning the 23 March 2019).”

Insert:

“The rent-catch-up weeks are the last week in December 2019 (week
beginning the 23 December 2019) and the last week in March 2020 (week
beginning the 23 March 2020)”

Explanation of rent and service charges from 01 April 2019 for flats
(page 3 paragraph 1) —

Delete: “If you claim benefit claim, the heating charge and water charge are
not covered by housing benefit. You are required to make these payments
yourself.”

Insert: “Heating charges and water charges are not covered by Universal
Credit. You are required to make these payments yourself.”

Explanation of rent and service charges from 01 April 2019 for flats
(page 3 paragraph 3) —

Delete: “Your council tax is paid separately to your rent. Any changes to your
council tax will be sent to you separately. You will receive this during March
2019. If you are in receipt of UC Housing costs and housing benefit, you may
be illegible Council Tax support contact the Benefit services on 01438
242440”

Insert: “Your council tax is paid separately to your rent. Any changes to your
council tax will be sent to you separately. You will receive this during March
2019. If you are in receipt of UC Housing costs and housing benefit, you may
be eligible for Council Tax support contact the Benefit services on 01438
242440.

Update Formal Notice of a Change to Your Rent after decision has been
made regarding the change from 52 weekly payments to 53 weekly payments
for 2019/20

Delete page 1 paragraph 1 of leaflet “Important information on other charges
not related to your property effective as from April 2019.”

4
Page 8



7. Important information on other charges not related to your property
effective as from April 2019 - page 1 paragraph 7
Delete: “This charge will not ... to tenants who apply in good time in line with
the tenancy agreement.”
Insert: “This charge will not be made to tenants who apply in good time in line
with the tenancy agreement.”

8. Important information on other charges not related to your property
effective as from April 2019 - page 2 paragraph 1
Delete: “Your tenancy agreement and repairs handbook also make it clear
that if you lose your keys and cannot gain entry to your home, you are
responsible for contacting a private locksmith and paying for a gain entry.”
Insert: “Your tenancy agreement and repairs handbook also make it clear
that if you lose your keys and cannot gain entry to your home, you are
responsible for contacting a private locksmith and paying to gain entry.”

UPDATE FROM EXECUTIVE MEETINGS

The Assistant Director (Housing and Investment) informed the Board that she
recently attended a meeting of the Association of Retained Council Housing
(ARCH). ARCH was awaiting an update from government regarding the Green
Paper on Social Housing and the use of Right To Buy (RTB) receipts.

The Portfolio Holder informed the HMAB that 2019 was the 100t anniversary of the
Housing, Town Planning Act 1919 (Addison Act) — an Act that was passed to allow
the building of new houses after the First World War, and marked the start of a long
twentieth century tradition of state-owned housing, which would much later evolve
into council estates. A lot of events had been lined up around the country to
commemorate the centenary. Stevenage was one of the few towns that did not have
buildings or streets named after Dr Christopher Addison — the minister who
introduced the Act. A number of events had been lined up in Stevenage to celebrate
the Addison Act Centenary. Details of the events will be provided later in the year.

It was RESOLVED that the update is noted.
REPAIRS AND VOIDS UPDATE

The Assistant Director (Stevenage Direct Services) reported that four measures had
performed below target (red category). This was due to letting issues, adaptations
and other repair work.

The Business Unit Review had just been completed. The Caretaking function had
been transferred from Housing. There were plans for an Estate Management
arrangement with Housing and area-focussed working. An in-sourcing pilot exercise
was underway. The fencing contract had been successfully internalised following a
pilot. The in-sourcing consultation will be extended to the HMAB.

In response to a question regarding the extension of the handyman service to

residents, the Portfolio Holder indicated that the Council was open to extending the
service to residents as long as this did not affect core functions. The Service

5
Page 9



Delivery Manager (Repairs) clarified that there was no set criteria for giving tenants
extra time to stay in properties after termination of the tenancy. The Assistant
Director pointed out that this issue was considered on a case-by-case basis and in
some cases the extension was granted on the grounds of social value. Members
sought clarification on the incentives that were offered to tenants eligible for
downsizing of properties. Under the current scheme, tenants received cash
incentives and assistance with removals. The incentives will be reviewed as part of
the overall Business Unit review. It was highlighted that government guidelines on
housing allocation schemes did not allow a lot of flexibility.

It was RESOLVED that the update is noted.
HOUSING ALL UNDER ONE ROOF UPDATE

The Assistant Director (Housing and Investment) provided an update on the Housing
All Under One Roof (HAUOR) programme. Members were informed that Tier 5
management restructuring had been completed. Consultation for Tier 4
management was now closed and managers involved in the consultation were now
receiving feedback. Interviews for the Tier 4 positions were scheduled for February.
The restructure of other tiers of the Business Unit would feature at the Away Day in
July.

Housing files had been sent away for scanning for the new Electronic Document
Management System. This was in line with the broad agenda to reduce paper and
cut costs. The next phase of this initiative involved providing enabling online
applications and interactive online engagement.

The Major Refurbishment Contract (MRC) was progressing well. Consultations
events were arranged prior to the commencement of work on each block. In general,
there was a low turnout of leaseholders at these consultation events. This was
contribution to the misinformation about the project. In response to a question
regarding charges for leaseholders, the Assistant Director informed the Board that
the final cost to individual leaseholders will be provided on completion of the
refurbishment. The payment options were under review.

Phase One of the bed bug treatment programme had been completed. Phase Two
will involve more spraying and the final phase was scheduled for 3 February 2019.
The treatment programme involved volunteers from the Council. The Council was
considering the option of using sniffer dogs during inspections of other Council flat
blocks. The Council was not expecting compensation claims since there had been
no damage to property so far.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

The Assistant Director (Housing and Investment) invited the HMAB to the Business
Unit shadowing day on Thursday 24 January 1918.

The Community Development Manager informed the HMAB that a briefing on
Communities and Neighbourhoods Review was now available.

6
Page 10



10

CHAIR

It was RESOLVED:

1. That Members contact the Assistant Director for arrangements about
shadowing with Housing and Investment teams

2. That a briefing on the Communities and Neighbourhoods Review to added to
the agenda of a future HMAB meeting

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Thursday 21 February 2019, 6.00pm, Shimkent Room, Daneshill House,
Danestrete, SG1 1HN

7
Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda Iltem 3

Investment Programme
Project Update Report

Period covered Dec 2018 — Feb 2019
Date of report 13/02/19

Project Name Stevenage MRC
Programme Manager | Paul O’'Donnell
Programme Lead Jaine Cresser

N Green — on schedule G

Amber — decisions required
Red - significant risks, decisions required

Budget 2018/19 | Spend to date Forecast spend Narrative
2018/19
£5,324,162 £1,041,393.24 £5,324,162 Spend to date is low given the stage

that we are at within the financial
year, however works/productivity
levels have now increased to levels
that support the total spend
requirement for the year.

Narrative on current progress and status

Following lessons learned from previous contracts the project team took a deliberate decision to mobilise
slowly in order to ensure that the process was as effective as possible. Processes and procedures were
established and documented and standards/works specifications agreed.

Works are in progress to blocks in Broadwater area (Wates) including to two large sheltered schemes (Pitt
Court and Gladstone Court) and in Southend Close, Albert Street and Plash Drive (Mulalley).

The standard of works completed to date is considered by SBC to be very high.

Resident satisfaction for blocks not captured yet, as no blocks are complete to date.

Delays associated to UKPN who own the electrical network and are required to install equipment to various
blocks. The knock on effect being that the contractors are unable to complete works to the internal parts of
buildings.

Wates and Mulalley have been issued a batch of street properties which require any combination of

window, door and insulation measures. 61 properties complete to date and works have been completed to
a very high standard. Tenant satisfaction currently running at 100% based on 44 returns.

Major deliverables

Achieved Not achieved

Pilots in progress. N/A
All year 1 surveys complete.

Resident consultation events held for all open blocks
and nine further blocks due to commence in Feb.

First S20 consultations complete

-

Page 13 Ste\/e;age

BOROUGH COUNCIL



Further S20 consultations are ongoing with various

addresses.

Deliverables due next period

Progress works phase.
Complete end of pilot reviews.

Obtain first customer satisfaction returns and review.

Commence year two surveys

Key risks
Risk Owner Mitigating Action Deadline
UKPN delays Malcolm Lucy | Design and approvals process Post year 1
(SBC) agreed. blocks
Paul Lynch Test processes following works to | practical
(Mulalley) year 1 blocks and amend if req. completion
Delays associated to bat roosts. Works | All Partners Policy required on approach to March
ceased in Albert Street following bat conservation, to be agreed 2019

discovery of a suspected roost. Works
will be delayed until June/July pending
emergence surveys. Scaffolds will be

removed and re-erected at a later date.

Additional costs will be incurred as a
consequence.

Paul O’D (SBC)
Nick Price
(Mulalley)
Dave
Callaghan
(Wates)

with all partners.

Page 14




Agenda Item 4

HOUSING MANAGEMENT ADVISORY BOARD
PERFORMANCE REPORT, QUARTER 3, 2018/19

Subject: Performance Management Date: 21 February 2019

For Information

Author: Chloe Norton (Corporate Performance and Improvement Officer)
Contributors: Assistant Director Housing and Investment, Assistant Director Stevenage Direct
Services, All Housing & Investment Service and Repairs & Voids Managers

Action Required:

To note performance against the Housing Service Key Performance Indicators at the end of
Quarter 3 (2018/19); and to note actions to be taken to improve service outcomes, where
performance is below expectations. (NB: Includes on-screen presentation)

SUMMARY:

This report provides a summary of the housing performance information to the end of December
2018.

The HRA Business Plan 2014 included a suite of performance measures and targets, which are
reviewed annually by the Housing Management Team and monitored throughout the year.

Housing Management Advisory Board (HMAB) agreed (19 July) to embrace the benefits of the
interactive reporting functionality available through the Council’s corporate business insight
system, ‘InPhase’.

In advance of HMAB meetings, HMAB Members receive:

e Overview report summarising performance status, with a summary of performance
achievements and key areas of focus.
e Appendix of full set of measure results with comments.

Additional reporting will be available at the meeting on screen using the Council’s corporate
business insight system ‘InPhase’ for measures not achieving target. This allows additional
graphical representation that helps to present a picture of performance.

The Assistant Director Housing and Investment determined the measure themes to be reported.
Forty One measures grouped into five themes are reported at quarter 3 (December 2018):

Compliance — 9 measures

Customer Service — 8 measures

Homelessness and Housing Support — 5 measures
Income/ Spend — 8 measures

Repairs and Voids — 11 measures

Page 15



In addition, there are three data measures providing supporting information or where performance
trend is being assessed to determine future target setting.

e Compl3: Percentage of stage 1 complaints upheld fully or partially — measure for
information.

e Voids Shelt-a: Time taken from tenancy termination to ready to let for standard sheltered
voids — supporting information for sheltered voids performance measure.

e Voids RC1: Average repair cost per void property — performance trend being assessed.

(Results are included in the full measure set at Appendix 1)

Missing result: Recharge2 - Recharges collected as a % of amount due (current tenants). This
measure has been reviewed to ensure that robust information is provided. The new measures will
be in place April 2019. It has been agreed to have two measures in this area; one for the old debt
pre- 2017 with collection target set at 25% each year and one for the recharges as from 2018, the
collection target will be set at 60% each year to start with. This measure will be reviewed after a 6
month period.

Appendix 1 identifies the trend of performance over the last five quarters for the complete housing
performance measure set reported.

Page 16



Overview of results to June 2018

Overview of results to September 2018

Overview of results to December 2018

: Overview Current Quarter
A O % Unknowns Total
5 3 /14 |16 1 39
Graen
359%
o
Q
«Q
ArnCD . Green Plus
?.agﬁ T 0a%
Red -
12.82%

Unkrnowns ,
256%

: Overview Current Quarter
A G % Ir Unknowns| Total
8 1116 15 1 41
Green
39.02%

Amber
2.44%
."M Green Fus
Red .- 36.50%
1951%

Unkrowns

2.44%

*

: Overview Current Quarter
A O Unknowns Total
9 213 |16 1 41
Grean
3NN
Ambear
4.88%
.. Green Plus
39.02%
Red .-~
21.95%

2.44%




Performance Highlights and areas for improvement

An outline of performance achievements and areas where improvement activity is being
implemented follows. Additional performance information can be provided through the on-screen
presentation of performance using the corporate business insight system, ‘InPhase’.

Compliance Theme

Performance Achievements:

All mutual exchanges have met the statutory deadline of 42 days in the last quarter.
October was a busy month for processing for tenants to move before Christmas.
— MX1: Percentage of mutual exchanges completed within statutory timescale,
December 2018 target 96%, achieved 100%

In 2018/19 so far 104 out of 112 RTB notices were responded to within statutory timescales
— RTB1: Percentage of RTB notices responded to within statutory timescales,
December 2018 target 95%, achieved 92.86%

Improvement Focus:

Performance has improved significantly since last quarter for the percentage of assets that
are health and safety compliant. All emergency lighting certificates were uploaded on time,
however it is the failure to upload other certificates promptly that has prevented the team
meeting the target despite the work being done and the site being safe.
- Assets 5a: Percentage of (Council) assets known to be Health and Safety compliant
(statutory), December 2018 target 100%, achieved 98%
- Assets5b: Percentage of (Council) assets known to be Health and Safety compliant
(as per SBC enhanced definition), December 2018 target 100%, achieved 97%

A lower actual has been forecasted for next quarter due to a change in contractors at the
end of January. It was planned the outgoing contractor would release TUPE staff for
induction for training, this is no longer happening and is likely to impact the service.
Contractors are in place to assist with statutory functions. This is expected to improve in
2019/20 as the new contractor has more robust IT processes.

Customer Service Theme

Performance Achievements:

Feedback indicates that customer experience regarding the approach and outcome of
internal works being carried out on housing properties is improving significantly; this has
been continuously improving for the last 4 quarters.
— ECHFL-IW1: Percentage of tenants satisfied with internal works completed [for the
current quarter] December 2018 target 80%, achieved 95.7%

Satisfaction levels with the Aids and Adaptations service continue to exceed the target for
the third quarter in a row.
— A&Asat1: Satisfaction with Aids & Adaptations service, December 2018 target 80%,
achieved 96%

Page 18



Improvement Focus:

e One aim of the housing transformation programme ‘Housing All Under One Roof (HAUOR)
is to enhance the customer experience. This quarter a training company delivered a
bespoke Customer Care Programme. The focuses included timeliness, quality of complaint
responses and the importance of listening to our customers. 90% of attendees were fully
satisfied with the training.

Performance has improved but Housing and Investment will not achieve their targets by the
end of the financial year as they would need exceptionally high volumes to compensate for
poor performance in earlier quarters. The Customer Focus Team continues to work with
individual teams to assist improvement in these measures.
— Compl1: Percentage of complaints closed on target, December 2018 target 95%,
achieved 88.37%
— Compl2: Percentage of MP & Members enquiries answered within 10 days,
December 2018 target 95%, achieved 88.97%
— Compl4: Percentage of stage 2 & 3 complaints upheld fully or partially, December
2018 target 40%, achieved 43.08%

Homelessness and Housing Support Theme

Performance Achievements:

e Debt Advice support workers recovered £421,469 income to December 2018 YTD. This
exceeds the target for the year already.
- IncMax1: Income maximisation for clients, December 2018 target £189,000,
achieved £421,469

e The newly formed Housing Options and Supply Team have worked hard to deliver
homelessness preventions in excess of the target for this quarter. The additional
preventions have been achieved through enhanced client working and a having a single
caseworker managing the client relationship throughout the process. Despite the
challenges of the Homeless Reduction Act, the team have been able to achieve and
exceed their targets. These targets are benchmarked against other 9 districts and although
we are achieving currently, the footfall and homelessness person presenting cannot
predicted.

— BV213: Homelessness Preventions, December 2018 target 270, achieved 279

e The number of households in temporary accommodation at the end of September is within
target. In this quarter there have been no B & B placements. Since April clients have either
received no housing duty or moved into permanent accommodation. The demand for single
accommodation continues as the majority of homeless accommodation is shared or for
larger families.

— NI156: Number of households in temporary accommodation at end qtr, December
2018 target 100, achieved 61.

Improvement Focus:

e We are currently expecting a noticeable increase in footfall in Quarter 4, but will continue to
improve in order to achieve targets.

Page 19



Income/Spend Theme

Performance Achievements:

e The Tenancy and Leaseholder Teams have ensured that monies due to the Council have
been secured, contributing to ongoing sustainable Council budget management. All (100%)
of Leasehold major works charges due have been collected. The level of Former Tenant
Arrears collected is exceeding target, following receipt of a number of large payments.

— FTAZ2: Former tenant rent arrears collected [£], December 2018 target £63,000,
achieved £65,700

e Rent collection rate has been consistently increasing since April 2018. The team's effort is
directed towards continuous improvement in this area aiming to achieve and exceed the
required collection rate at the end of the financial year. In the final quarter of 2018/19
targeted campaigns are planned such as telephone calls and home visits.

— BV66a: Rent Collection Rate, December 2018 target 97.8%, achieved 98.6%

e Although the measure for Aids & Adapts completion is red year to date due to an issue with
works not being recorded promptly, in Quarter 3 they completed 100% on time (53 of 53).
The figures for Quarter 1 were, 69.12% and for Quarter 2, 41%.

— A&Acomp1: Percentage of Aids and Adapts work completed in time, December 2018
target 90%, achieved 68.09%

Improvement Focus:

e The Aids & Adapts team will continue to work as they were in Quarter 3; however it is
unlikely that they will achieve the target for the year at 90%.

Repairs and Voids Theme

Performance Achievements:

e Repairs are being fixed promptly and exceeding target, this has improved by 5 days this
year. The team have placed major focus on a case management approach to each case
dealt with. This, coupled with efforts to review and improve processes, has improved
performance and productivity.

— RepTime3: Time taken to complete routine repairs, December 2018 target 20 days,
achieved 9.81 days.

— RepTime2: Time taken to complete urgent repairs, December 2018 target 5 days,
achieved 3.99 days.

e The changes within Repairs and Voids continue to have a positive impact on the standard
General Needs voids with turnaround times consistently reducing. Great collaborative work
is taking place between the Project Officers and the Lettings Team to cohesively reduce
unnecessary work. This has been consistently decreasing since April 2018 (34 days
achieved)

- VoidsGN: The time taken to relet standard general needs voids, December 2018
target 32 days, achieved 27.3 days

Improvement Focus:

o Work is still being undertaken to maximise the amount of work (primarily decent homes
work) that can be undertaken with the resident in situ in order to reduce turnaround times.
However in December two propertieP@ge'r@[)axtensive damp and mould work to be



carried out. Another property was taken on as a void, but was delayed to allow the previous
tenant additional time to clear belongings.

Officers are continuing to work on reducing these void times by:

— Seeking to relet properties (that meet the lettable standard) and schedule
major works while the tenant is in the property and not when void.

— Having a collaborative approach between investment and empty homes
teams, including relocating repairs and voids team to Daneshill House to
improve communication.

— Remodelling hard to let properties.

— Voids GNMW: Time taken to re-let major works general needs voids, December
2018 target 65 days, achieved 93.24 days

— Void Loss1: Void loss in year, December 2018 threshold £239,856, void loss
£253,297

e In Quarter 3 the turnaround time in Repairs for sheltered major works was below target at
57.8 days. However there were two sheltered majors returned in December, one initially
received in October returned in November and one received in September, returned in
November. The standard sheltered voids spent 21.75 days with the Repairs and Voids
service; however the hard to let properties are continuing to have an impact on number of
days. As a result of this more studio flats are being reviewed for potential remodelling into
one bedroom flats to improve their marketability and turnaround time.

— Voids Sheltered MW: Time taken to relet major works sheltered voids, December
2018 target 70 days, achieved 100.88 days

— Voids Sheltered: The time taken to relet standard sheltered voids, December 2018
target 70 days, achieved 117.11 days

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



EEIEEEEINR
S92IAJDS|  AJojniels ulyym
x %98'C6 |%00°S6 xn %90°€6 [%00°S6 P %00°'00T |%00°S6 xn %vT'C6 |%00°S6 ® %ET'C6 |%00°S6 | ddueldwo) diyssaumo 0} papuodsau
SWOoH sad130U g1y JO
abejuadtad 1191y
(uonuyap
0ds 41ad se)
jueldwod Ayajes
v  |%00'z6 |%00'00T ¥  |%0£'T6 |%00°00T « « « aoueldwod EmEmmMHd pue y3jeay aq
0} UMOUY| S)asse
Jo abejuaduad
1qGS)assy
19351624
S 3y3 03 syl pappe aAey |
'suolpuny A103n3eis yim
Isisse 03 @oe|d ul a1e S1030eJ3U0D
‘921A49s 10edWi 01 Aj9)I|
sI s1yy ‘eoe|d axe3 03 bulureuy 1oy
S)99M M3J 1s41) dY3 Jo sAep 3iids
pue pudXd3aM B IIA0 SUoIdNPU|
awos Joj pabueuse sey (41030e43UOD!
Bulwooul ayy) sieal ‘os
op 03 pasnyad mou sey ing ‘buurely,
pue uoioNpul 1oy yeis bul,3dnL
asealal ayy p|nom pue Alenuer|
BulINp S3J0M |eIjUSSSD pue! (A103ME3S)
Aousbiaws no Auied Ajuo pjnom Jue 00 AjajeS
1030e43U00 BuUloBINO Jeyy pauueld juawabeuey jleay aq
sem 31 ‘Alies asijiqow Jopenuos| ¥ [%00'86  [%00°00T ¥ |%00°06 (%00°00T « « « dueldwod jossy| 03 X syesse
MaUu ayj pue Asenuef Jo pud Jombejuaniad
9y3 1e uaddey 03 39S S| 1030LIUOD] A EINST
ul abueyd ayj se uaienb Ixau 1oy g
2WO023IN0 JaMO| e pajdIpald aAey I a
‘panoidwi os|e aAey >se) DI
A103n3e3S SUON "31} UO DILDIH13IDD
343 3noy3Im juerjdwod se wayy
Jodaua 03 3|qissod jou S| 1 ‘ajes
bulaq 23is ay3 pue auop bHulaq
4om ayy a3idsap ‘soueldwod
AJo3niels o,00T Huiiodad sn
juaAald sey jey) s23ed11349d 1930
peo| dn 03 aJnjiej ayy Ajuo si 3
pue awi} uo papeo| dn s93ed11349d
1593 Buiybi| Adusbiswa Ajyauow
1B yIm Ajgelapisuod Jayienb
1Se| U0 panosdull Sey 2dUrWI0IDd
.
EXCRINFIES)
% [%0°00T [%0°00T % [%0°00T |%0°00T % [%0°00T [%0°00T % [%0°00T |%0°00T ¥ [%0'00T %0001 | aduendwoo| MOWRORIEW | k0 e
abejuadiad (TDOA
JUSWSSaSSY
% |%00°00T |2%00°00T % |%00°00T (2600001 % |%00°00T |2%00°00T % |%00°00T (2600001 % [%00°00T |%00°00T | 3duEldWOD EME%MH_Q . E_w_\,m_.wmwﬁ_%wmw
abejuadtad Tvyd

8T/21/T€| 8T/TT/T1€[ 81/21/1€| 81/60/0€| 81/60/0€| 81/60/0€| 8T/90/0€| 81/90/0€| 81/90/0€| 8T/€0/T€E| 8T/€0/TE| 8T/E0/TE[ LT/TT/TE| LT/TT/TE| LT/TT/TE| 221A105

ZT/T€ syuswwo)d
je smieys| 03 |enydy| 03 396uel| 3e smeis| o3 |enidy| 03 196uel| e smieis| o3 jenioy| 03 3196uel| e snieys| o3 jenioy| o031 396uel| 3e snieas| o3 jenidy

suonejoadxe Bulpesox3 - snjels snid usai9 B+s
a|qeabeuew jabie) woly
anjea Buissiy — soueleA Auy - SNjels usal9 L3
sjnsel ejep oN é paynuap! Aianoe Juswanoidwy [eu| - sniels Jaquy ()
paJinbai Jou s)Nsal 9dUBWIONA - 2INSEaW MAN <« JuawaAoiduwl Jo SND04 - SNIeIS pay v
sjoquisg

19S 24NSE3| 2JURWIOHR T Xipuaddy snjejg 9oueULIOSd 0} A8y



Page 24

(1eyenb
JUR.14Nd BY) 104)
pa32|dwod sylom

. . . . . . . . . . DIIAIDS HCWEWUMCN_\,_
x  |wees  |%0°08 % |%068  [%0°06 % |w6'e6  |%0°06 %S'S6  |%0°S8 %L'96  [%0°S8 ! [PUIRIX3 Y3IM
Jawoisn) 19SSy palysiies sjueus;y
Jo abejuadiad
TM3-14HO3 &
EFCRINIER]
suoydadsul
% [%0000T |%00°001 % |%00°00T [2%00°001 % |%00°00T |2%00°00T %00°00T |%00°00T 9%00°00T [2%00°00T | 32ueidwon| FUBWaBEUEN e|j2u01b63)
1955V
pIEA Y3IM S91IS JO
abejuadiad (IDIA
"SeLWISIIYD ©1049q SAOW 03 SjUBUD) oledsawWn
40y Buissaooud 1oy yyuow Asnq A1oimels
e sem J12qoioQ .LWHLMDU ise| ayj ul . . . . . . . . . . 2WodUl uiyym Uwum_n_EOU
ehom 25 10 ooIpoap hsowmtss sua| G [%00°00T [%00°96 5 |%00°00T |%00°96 % |%00°00T [%600°96 %LS'S6  |%00°96 %0E'P6 [%00'96 | Pduendwod| o SR SoBuBLOXS
Jaw aAey sabueydxs |eninw ||y |eninw jo
o abejuadiad (TXW =
AaAdns S031saqsy
uswabeue 1leA B Y}IM seade
% [%0000T |%00°001 % |%00°00T [2%00°001 % [%0000T |%00°00T %00°00T |%00°00T %00°00T |%00°00T | duendwoo| * uwmmd Pl _mcﬁEES o
abejuadiad :TSVYA =
juad9p se
usawabeue [ulejulew sawo
X |%9z8  |%9zs x |%008  |%86L X |weLs  |wzic %8'SL  |%wbSL %L'€8  |%8'E8 i v i Kb Sbeiuanind
{T14HO3 &
8T0C/TT/TE sjudwwo) ERIVSELS




{apNn|oul SJUBWDARIYDR

9say) Jauenb ise| ay)

Ul SJUBLIDARIYDR JO Jaquinu e pey
aney wea] Ajajes Ajlunwwo) syl

.

(Aanans
auoydasl|al)
ERITSELS palysies
x %£0°96 |%00°06 xn %Yy €6 |%00°06 x %t8'68 |%00°06 %S0°'t6 [%00°S6 %0S'C6 |%00°S6 JaWwoIsny slieday mu_>\_wmm“m%%wm
Jo abejusdiad
*G§14HO3 =
*39b4e) ul pasop
9¢ 03 S9SBD BS0UY} ||e 10) pue
awin|oA Alaajenb jensn ayl sawiy
t paau p|nom se ueaAh |epueuly,
siy3 396.4e3 2A31Yde J0U ||IM BUISNOH
}9b.4e) 9A0QE ||B 219M JBqWada(
03 Jaquia3das Jo syjuow
ayl -Jaquwaidas 03 |1dy yjuow uo
yjuow panotduw pey asuewJoyiad
AJY3uo "1edA |erdueul sy} LA
196.4e) Ul U9aQ J0U Sey ainsesw
SIYL "S92IAIDS Adueua] 03 pajejad Auwrm‘_mmuouw
.wE_u .“6 1IN0 Pasod Jure|dwod T Yyl ) . . . . . . . X . ERIVSELS 9DIAJIBS| PasO|d siawo3snd
%0096 J2qWIAON woly parosdu v %LE'88 |%00°S6 v %¢€0°S8  [%00°S6 v %LT'8L |%00°S6 %bv'v6 |%00°S6 %LP'€6  |%00°S6 JaWwoIsny Jowosnd|  wouy syuredwos
‘0,67 86 2dueWL.IOIRd Joaqwadag 0 wmm.u:wu\_wa
Bupjew awiy Jo 3no T pue awy (71dwo) @
ul 9G - pPaso|d alam sjuie|dwod
12Wo03snd /S Jaquiadaq ul
‘%998 SeM UdIYm 12qo300
pus pue 9%pg'/8 12qWISAON
pua glA uo juswarosduw LO
ubiis e st yaym * (396183 mojaq (Q\|
%E9'9 - %LE'88) ALA PISOPD
sjuie|dwod zQ9 4o Ino 32buey uiyll e
paso|d aJam sjule|dwod ZES - AlA (@))
hd oo
‘yjuow Jad Gp JO SWN|OA
sbesane ayj 03 paledwod yjuow DI
Jad €6 a9 pjnom yoiym ‘3abaey
ul [|e ‘O ul sased 08z 9S0|d
0} paau p|nom sJjeday R buisnoH
se pua sJeaA je 32buey ul aq
M ainseaw siyl Jaquaidas
pue aun( a4om 39b.e3 Ul auaMm ey
syjuow [enpiAlpul Ajuo syl "JeaA
|eldpueuly siy3 LA 196.4e3 ul usaq
j0u sey ainseaw siy| ‘siieday
0] T pue JuswisaAu] 03 paje|ad (Buisnoy) sAep 0T
T ‘awi} Jo N0 paso|d saiinbua ulyym pasamsue
o E OB IO v 58w |wess |woose | v |wises [%00se % |%9£T6 |%00°56 %ES V6 |%00°S6 %66'E6 (%0056 | L ool dSS| Suaes ot
panoidwi ‘o001 €6 22URWIOIRd dIW Jo abejuddlad
Jaquiadaq bupjew ‘swn jo 1z1dwo)d ©
3N0 Z pue Wi} Ul £Z - PasO|d 219M
sauInbua Jaquisy 67 Jaquiadaq ul
(%99°88)
LA 499010 pue (%S59°88)
QLA JoquwanoN wody pabueyoun
Ajjeanoeud st syt *(%£6°88)
paso|d salInbua g0t Jo 3N0
196483 UIY}IM PasO|d 49Mm SalInbua
dIN PUB JO||IPUN0) £9€ dLA
.
(4332eNnb
jus.aund ayj J1oJ)
92IA19S| juswabeuely po331dwiod S>ti0m
Exs %7L°S6 %008 px %E'¥6 %008 Exs %6°€6 %008 %0 vy %008 %t 9€ %008 \_wEmumsu 1985y |leudajul yam
paljsiies sjueusy
Jo abejuadiad
STMI-14HO3 &
8T0C/TT/TE sjudwwo) ERIVSELS




Page 26

BEEN
Y3leyiajul Joj ssaualeme pasied
wea] A1gjes Ajjunwwo) ayy
‘asnqy onsawoq

10 swIIA Jo) opInb |eAainuns
asnqy 213sswoq e pasnpoutd vavs
‘Aeq@ ssauaiemy Aiane|s

ulapoly uo abeuaaals ul syuaby,
231033 pue s|a30H 03 sapiao.d

31 JeYyM pue 3IAISS AlaAe|S
UIapo Yavs au3 paiybiybiH
‘pleMy UOI13R}IPIIDY|

uoqqry dNYM 2Y3 PIAISIBL M|
‘ubredwed uoioe

40 sAep 971 8y pa3a|dwod Yavs
‘921A13S 3Y) JO SIUBI|D|

104 Ajled sewisHyd vavs aylL
‘sjuai J0j youn

SEWISIIYD 9DIAISS U0 ON SYL

ZT/TE SjuBWWOD

78'€

Y4

(444

Erad

£8'€

Y4

STy

Erad

8€'Y

STy

ERIVSELS
12Wo3snd),

anoiaeyag
[e120S Uy

921A43S

2WO023IN0 |euly
UYim uoioejsnes
dsv 11dsv




Moddng| “aussajowoH SAep 9G ulLpIm
. . . . . . pajuaAaud sased
o |%Tzes  |%00°0S A |%9S°6L |%00°0S ¥  [%00°0S |%00°0§ « « buisnoH puel  pue IAPY|  ¢ooicos a0y Jo
USS9[WOH buisnoH 5603U9245d - ZNIH
“Sal[ilwey 1obie| 10j 10 paieys
S| UOIIEPOWWOIIR SS3|aWOoY N~
J0 Ajiiofew e se sanuiuod.
uonepowwodde a|buls 10y puewap N b pus
3yl ‘uolepowwodde Jusuewlad Joddng| 'aussajawoH|je uol wwodne
0juo pasow o Anp Buisnoy P 00°T9 00°00T Pt 00°59 00°00T P 00°09 00°00T n 009t 00°0TT P 00°S8 00°0TT Buisnoy pue|  pue aIApY Jejodwa)
OU PaAIDIL JBYIID SARY SIUI|D “'USS3OWOH BuisnoH uGEoyasnoy
2 |udy 2oUlS pue YyH Japun 30 12q (YN :9STIN
pajepowwodde sjualp 3|buls DI
GT a4om 2J3y) ‘syuswaded g8 g
ou Udaq dABY 313y} 43D SIY) UT o
yoddns Joddng SUER]
P 69%'TZ¥ |000'68T 2 L£2'96T |000°9ZT P €5S€°48  |000°€9 « « Buisnoy pue| koueus | 104 uonesiuixew
'USSIOWOH SWOOUT : TXBWOUT
“diystsaumQ sawoH
03 paje|ad pjaydn Ajjeijed ased
2U0 YL "(Yuow ay3 104 %EY TL 4O
ouew.oylad 1990300 pue %I LS
J0 2ouewW.0419d J9qWBAON Y3,
woJy aouewdoyiad ul Juswanoduwi
ue) yjuow ayy 404 %00°52
Jo @ouewuojlad e bulalb ‘Ajjeiyied
T - + 40 Ino pjaydn sem sjuiejdwod
€8 z 3beis T "Jaquisdaq ur (BuisnoH)
Ajlenaed 1o Ajny
oW 6 ol 10 b Mm%ﬁﬁﬂwh o |%s0er [00°0 x  |woe'se |%000p @ |%00%b [0600°0 Y |%8z'1s  |%0070p v [wvzes |wooor | SRS eaens u_w;a:mmﬁ_w_mwcmmw
e uQ ‘Jaqwaldas pud e QLA Jo abejuadiad
pue Ae|y Jo pua i@ LA Asnoiaaad pldwo) &
90I1M3 396.4e) Ul UD3Q AJUuO
buiaey ‘3ab.1e) JO INO S| AUNSeaw
SIUL "%9C ¥¥ ALA 19QWBSAON WOy
9ouew.0Iad Ul JuswaAoldwl ue|
sem siyL "3264e3 puoAaq 9,80°¢€ S!
U21Um ‘%80 Alleled 6 pue Ajjny
6T - ALA §9 J0 3no pjaydn a1om
sjute|dwod ¢ g ¢ 96e3S 8T - LA
.
ESIISES
9DIAIDS| Juswabeuep suoneydepy
pxd %00'96 |%00°08 Pt %00°00T (%00°08 pxd %9S5°S6  |%00°08 2 %0€°L6 |%00°S8 pxd %00°'00T |%00°S8 JawoIsno 1958y 3 Sply
Yim uonoeysies
1TIeSyRY =

8T/21/T€| 81/TT/1€l 81/2T/1€| 81/60/0€| 81/60/0€| 81/60/0€| 8T/90/0€| 81/90/0€| 81/90/0€| 8T/€0/T€E| 8T/E€0/TE| 8T/E0/TE[ LT/TT/TE| LT/TT/TE| LT/TT/TE|

8T0C/TT/TE sjudwwo) ERIVSELS

je smeis| o3 |enidy| 03 396uel| 1e smeis| o3 |enioy| 03 3196uel| 1e smieis| o3 |enioy| 03 136uel| 3e smieis| o3 jenioy| o031 1396uel| 31e snieis| o3 jenidoy| 03 19b6uey]




o0

GNb sebiegd
SODIAIBS Lo&wmu:mu‘_wa
5% |%00'00T |%00°s6 % |%00°00T |%00°56 5% |%00°00T |%00°56 i |%00°00T |%00°56 5% |%ss'86 |%00'56 | 's/ewodurl  diysisumo mm@%wumuﬂ_oom
SWoH \_o.mm&_o_._wmmm._
A~ TMWHT &
| R NEEBEEN
Mau) aw}
\4 %60°89 |%00°06 v %9S5°SS  |%00°06 A %cCT'69 |%00°06 <« <« "'S/awodur u:mEmmumw:mM_Q c_ umwﬂamrﬂw_%wwv_m_uo_@
Jo abejuaduad
:TdwodyRyy &
(sjueuay Juaund)
anp junouwle jo
i %05°ZT P %05°ZT i %05°Z1 « « sfowoaur| o SEERM o e se pavajjod
sobieyoay
:zabaeyooy =
Hoddng| “aussaowoH wwww_w%_ Mﬁmu_m\w
pxd %00°'00T |%00°0S Pt %00°00T (%00°0S pxd %00°'00T |%00°0S « « Buisnoy pue|  pue 22IApY SSBUSS3|OWOH JO
“'USSIOWOH BuisnoH
9bejusdiad - ENTH &
*Asuunol ay3 3noybnouyy
diysuone|as jusip ayy buibeuew
19X10MaseD awes ay3 Jo ssadoud
M3Uu ay3 pue bupdom juaid;
paoueyus ybnodyy suoiuasasd
|leuonippe ay3 paAsiyoe
aney wea] suondQ buisnoH
oyl ‘JeaA 3se| pouad swes ay3 10y
8T 03 patedwod Jagenb sl syun| g7 ooz x |ozsr  |oost no |otor |00 v |otee  |orooe v ozt ooz mc_mﬁﬁawmm “pue smiapy mmw_u_m.u,_%wpwmm
62 padJnos aAey wea) Ajddns ay]| v . c.mmw_mEoI m:_m.:o_._ eTZAg
1openb
ay3 J0J 196483 BY) JO SSIIXD
ul suonuaAald JaAlap 03 pley
pa)Jom aAaey weay swea] Ajddng
pue suondQ buisnoH pawoy Ajmau
pue padinosaJ Ajjeuolyippe ayl|
.

8T02/ZT/T€ SIUBWIWOD 8T/21/T€| 81/2T/1€l 81/2T1/1€| 81/60/0€| 81/60/0€| 81/60/0€| 81/90/0€| 81/90/0€| 81/90/0€| 8T/€0/T€E| 8T/E€0/TE| 8T/E0/TE[ LT/TT/TE| LT/TT/TE| LT/TT/TE| 991A195

je smeis| o3 |enidy| 03 396uel| 1e smeis| o3 |enioy| 03 3196uel| 1e smieis| o3 |enioy| 03 136uel| 3e smieis| o3 jenioy| o031 1396uel| 31e snieis| o3 jenidoy| 03 19b6uey]




%SY°L6

%0596

%SE V6

%00°'S6

%1568

%9L°06

%9v°L6

%SC'86

=

%t 86

%0596

g /awWwoouf;

S9DIAIDS
diyssaumo
SWOoH

pIA

pa329||00 sabieyd

92IAI3S ployasea

Jo abejusdiad
{TOSHT &

"SHSIA
awoy pue subiedwed sauoyds|a) se
yons subiedwed pajabiey 3no Auued)
03 buiob aie am ‘uduenb Jeahl
|eIDUBULY 3SB| SY} OjUl 193UD DM

Sy "JeaA |eppueUL BY) JO pUS Y3 Ie
93eJ U01303]|00 paJinbal sy} paadxa
pue aAalyoe 03 bulwie eate siy3 ul
JusWaA04dWl SNONUIIUOD SPIEMO)
pa31284Ip SI H0y2 S,wea} ayL ‘8T
|1udy @2ouls buiseauou] Aj3uaisisuod
uaaq sey a3jeJ Uol3I3||0d

9y3 pue yjuow yoea aAoldwi

03 PaNUIUOD SBY SDUBWIOLS
*yjuow 3se| wolj %E8"0

Ag paseaudul sey 31 ‘uaquadag

10y 39s 39b64e] BY3 BA0qe

%£L°0 S| SdURWIOMDd "%/S 86 S!
19qWia0aQ JO pud ay3 104 UOII3||0D
BWO0dUT "%08°£6 S! 396.e3 pajyold
S,yjuow siyy ‘4eaA ayj Joy pabaeyd
U1 3U3 JO %E/"86 I8 Sulewal
196.4E3 U0I1303]|0D JudJ [eNUUR BY |

.

%9°86

%8°L6

%896

%€ 96

%t v6

%9°€6

%686

%886

%€ 86

%8°'L6

g /awWwoouf;

awodul
B Adueus]

91e4 U01D3||0D
Uy e99NG =

Page 29

‘1eaA |epueuly 8yj Jo pus ay3 1e
914 U01303]|02 padinbal ay3 paadxa
pue aAalyoe 0} bujwie ease

SIY3 Ul JUSWSA0IdWI SNONUIIUOD,
SpIEeMO) Pa3oalIp SI 10D

s,wea) 9y “JeaA jse| Jajend € ayy
03 paJedwod %01 0 4O uoldNpal
e 9,00'T Bulpuels Ajjusaund ‘gt
11udy 2ouls bupnpal Aj3ualsisuod
uaaq dABY [9AJ] SiedlE]

3Y) pue yjuow yoea aAoldwi

03} PaNUIUOD Sy JDUBWI0LID

.

=

%00"T

%0S'T

%t T

%0S"T

=

%CT'T

%0S"T

Rt

%9L°0

%0S"T

=

%8T'T

%0S"T

g /awoour,

awodul
B Adueus]

(p3A) 4e3A ul anp

JUBJ 9, Sieally

Juay sjueus|
juand ITV1D =

12b.4e3 3y] 193W ||IM]

M Jey) pa3dadxa Si 3l Jej 0S pualy
jua41nd ay) uo paseg "126.1e3 uyIM
pue 23ep 03 |Udy woly 9T Je spuels
J1aquinu [B30} 3yl ‘8T Jaqwiadaqg

Ul SUOIIPIAS Z 919M 43y

=

6T

%

€T

=

+«

LT

Sc

=

€T

6T

g /awodoul

awodug
R Adueua

sdealle 104 3N0
pa14ied SUOoIPIAS
1aquinp :TIdIAT

‘eaJe siyy anoidwi o3 aoe|d uj 3nd
uaaq sey eade s|yy 4o A|ediyads
ue|d uonoe uy ‘8T Jaqwadaqg

Ul SJJ0 91IM OU D49M I3y '8T
12qWed2Q JO pud 3y Se "00£'59F
Je Buipuels s| yunowe aAlR|NWND)|
3yl "8T/£10T 03 patedwod)

13D € BU3 JO PUD BY) J@ %L’

4O )B4 UO0I323]|0D Siealle Adueud),
J9WLI04 Ul 9SEeaJdUl Ue Sem aJay]
.

8T102/TT/TE Siuswwo)d

00£°S9

000°€9

&=

LSY'9P

000°Cy

=

76£'8¢

000'1Z

&«

8T/21/T€| 81/2T/1€[ 81/2T/1€| 81/60/0€| 81/60/0€| 81/60/0€( 81/90/0€| 81/90/0€ 81/90/0€| 8T/€0/T€E| 8T/€0/TE|l 8T/E0/T€E

je snjeis

03 |eNn1dYy)

03 1964e] |

je smeis

03 |en1dY|

03 12b.e] |

je snjeis

03 |en1dYy)

03 19b64e] |

je smeis

03 |eN3dY)

03 12bue] |

&«

LT/TT/TE| LT/TT/TE[l LT/2T/TE

je snjeis

03 |en1dYy)

03 19bue] |

g /awooul

awodug
g Adueus]

ERIVSELS

(3 u) paydd)|0d
slealle sjueuay
Jowuo4 :zvld




o
™

Q

A Spaau
Jesau Jepuels

Exs e LT 00'ze px 6v'LC 00°'¢cE Exs 68°6¢C 00'ze A\ 4 TT'ce 00'9¢ v 8T'€€ 8L°LT ON/sdleday SPIOA ua 03 ua¥E}
awi Oy NOSPIOA E
'shep §/°'1¢ I
sem abeisane ayy pue sAep 9z
buiaq 396483 2Y3 yum ‘Jaqwiadag
03 dn buipes| 31264e3 Mo|aq
sem sJieday Ul dwi) punoleuln), SPIOA paJta)ays
SyL "SaInbly Uo 3343 SIYY piepuejs
9ABY 01 aNUUod [IM saliadoad v TTLTT 0002 v S0'6¢T 00°0Z v 6L°L6 00°0Z v TETIT 00°0Z v L¥°60T 00°0Z "oA/sdleday SPIOA(IS[24 0} usxe] awhy
19| 01 pJey palaypys '19qon0 dyLipalaldys
ul 39| 03 Apead a1am omy Bujuiewsad SPIOA &
ay3 pue Jaquwiaidas ul 39| 03 Apead
Se paulniaJ 21aMm 3S3U3 JO 233
19qWiadaQ Ul 39| 49M SPIOA dAI4
.
'8°LS sem
abeuane ayy pue sAep g5 bulaq
196.4e3 2Yy3 yum ‘aaquiadaqg o3 dn
buipes| 396423 M0O|2q sem siieday
ul Wi} punoJeulny syl "I9qWSAON SPIOA paia3isys
J0 3541} 9Y3 U0 pausniad ‘Jaquuaidas $yiom Jofew
: \ 4 88°00T  [00°0Z v 00'v6 00°0Z \ 4 00°6Z 00°0Z v £9°0€T  [00°0Z \ 4 00°ZvT  |00°0Z "OA/sdleday SPIOA 13194 03 uax e}
91| PAAIDDAL SEM B30 swn a4l - Mn
SU) pue “JaqWBAON Ul pauniad paJ23aus SpIOA =
19q0300 Ul PaAISdal Ajjeniul
SeM 3UQ "JaquWadaQ Ul paulnial
sdolely pala)|ays om3 alam a4ayL
.
. ' . . . . . . . . (3) 4edh ui sso|
v L6C°E€ST [958'6€EC [ 816°69T |65 V9T 888°G8 £94°C8 €6V TCE |SPT6TE Q@ SYS'IPC |PEV 6EC oN/sdieday SPIOA PIOA :T SSO| PIOA
siieday
juabun - (sAep)
pxd 66°¢ 00°'S Pt 0S¥ 00°S S L6’V 00'S <« « "op/sdieday sidieday| awi siiedas pus

8T102/TT/TE Siuswwo)d

ERIVSEIS

0} pua abeusany
‘zawlL-doy &




Page 31

sJiieday
Adusbiaw3
- (shep)
Exs LY°0 00°'T px S¥'0 00°T Exs 8¢'0 00'T <« <« oN/sdieday slieday awy saiedas pus
0} pua abelsany
rTowl]-doy =i
Buljjamp 1ad 3sod
Jiedad aajsuodsal
P L1°22C  |SLT0vT Pt €0°9vT  [0S°09T P LL°6S ST08 v £0°L2E  |69°SLT v 8T°LEC  |€£790C "OA/sdleday slieday abelany
173500 doy =
Swin
. . . . . . . . Isd1y paxyy sdiedad
pxd %LY'L6 |%0S°L8 2 %ET'T6 |%0S°L8 ES %SE68  |%0S5°L8 v %778°'€8 [%00°06 \ 4 %88'+8 |%00°06 oN/sdieday slieday abejusdiad
pday-HO3 =
1da3 pue spew
juswiulodde
S %97'66 |%00°S6 » %94'S6 |%00°S6 LS %€ET'96 |%00°'S6 x %86'96 |%00°'S6 LS %80°L6 |%00°S6 | "OA/slleday slieday siiedad
abejuadiad
:€day-HO3 &
*JUBUS} M3U 3Y3 10J
paJapisuod sem suoljeydepy pue
SpIv 404 Ajjigens 1s|iym sbuimia
Jo 3sanbau ayj je pjay Apadoud
e 0S| Sem 3L "PIOA B Se Uuo
uaxe) uaaq pey Apadoud ayy Jaye SpIOA
sbuibuolaq J1ay3 1e3|d 03 JuRUD) spaau |esauab
snoinald 03 sAep eujxa aaeb am se A\ €8 00°59 v €5°€6 00°S9 \ 4 STeL 00°59 v SE'S0T  [STTIS \ 4 8€°86 00°SS "ON/sdleday SPIOA sydom Jolew
paAejap Ajiadoid auQ "3no palied 19[24 0] udxe) swn
3Jom p|nop pue dweq aAISUDIXd YL - MINNDOSPIOA [
pey sanuadoud asayy Jo om] |
*SJUSWSIS SAWOH Judaq |dinw
paJinbaJ 3sow ‘810z J2qwiadaq ul
13| 249M 3BU3 SPIOA DAl DI9M I3y L
.

8T/21/T€| 81/2T/1€l 81/2T1/1€| 81/60/0€| 81/60/0€| 81/60/0€| 81/90/0€| 81/90/0€| 81/90/0€| 8T/€0/T€E| 8T/E€0/TE| 8T/E0/TE[ LT/TT/TE| LT/TT/TE| LT/TT/TE|

8T0C/TT/TE Ssaudwwo) ERIVSELS

je smeis| o3 |enidy| 03 396uel| 1e smeis| o3 |enioy| 03 3196uel| 1e smieis| o3 |enioy| 03 136uel| 3e smieis| o3 jenioy| o031 1396uel| 31e snieis| o3 jenidoy| 03 19b6uey]




0T

Page 32

8T02/ZT/TE Sjuswwo)

&

P8 VT

00°0¢

«

«

8T/21/T€| 81/2T/T1€[ 81/2T/1€| 81/60/0€| 81/60/0€| 81/60/0€[ 8T/90/0€| 81/90/0€| 81/90/0€( 8T/E0/T€E| 8T/€0/TE| 8T/€0/T€E[ LT/2T/TE

je smeis| o3 |enidy| 03 396uel| 1e smeis| 03 |enidy)|

03 12b.e] |

je snjeis

03 |eNn1dYy)

03 19b6.e] |

je smeis

03 |eNn3dY)

03 12bue] |

je snjeis

“oA/sdedoy

sJieday

siieday
auinoy - (sAep)

aw) siiedas pus

0} pua abeuany
rgowl] -doy




SPIOA paJa}ays
piepuels
104 39| 03 Apead
68°ST L9°6T SPIOA oBBm:_E\_B
Adueus)
wod ey swil
‘e@§uUS-SPIOA
Jadouad
Jad 3500
Je abesany
() :10Y PloA &

<l 67'8TT'E SPIOA

‘uaym pue auop uaaq sey jeym bupjse ‘syuiod buruies| ayy uo dn
MO||0} WEd| SNd04 Jawo3isn) ayj Jajienb yoes jo pua ay3 3y "(abueyd,
10 Op 0} pudjul A3y3 3eym *3°1) sjuswarolduwll 301AISS pajuswa|dwi
10 pauue|d Bulynsal ayy ajou pue juie|dwod ay3 03 buipuodsas

pue Buipuey Jo }INsaJ B Se paudes| aAeY A3y} Jeym W)SAS

32eqpad) aY) UO pJodaJ ISnW ADIAIBS 3y3 ‘paydn st juiejdwod e uaym

(BuisnoH)
Ajjened Jo Ajny
921A49S| playdn sjule|dwod

'SIDINIDS
Aoueua] 03 ¢ pue siieday 03 G ‘JuswISaAUT 03 8 ‘@oueldwo)),
Q@ seo 03 paje|ad 9T ‘Jaqwiadaq ul pjaydn sjurejdwod T€ ayl JO "Yyuow(80°'T9 +0°€9

J2Wo03IsN) 1 obeys
3U3 10} %TG 9 JO ouRWIO0Dd J9GWDAON 03 patedwod sduewloylad J0 aBejusniag
u1 9seaud3p e sem siyL “(3264e3 9%0G 4N0 JO INO %6H'8 SI YdIYM) ‘e1dwoD @

yjuow ay3 J0J %6+ 8S Jo 2ouewuoyad e bulalb ‘Ajjensed T pue
ANy TZ = €S 40 1IN0 pjaydn auam sjuiejdwod T abeis 1€ Jaqwadaq ul

"3964e) 9A0GE %80 TT MOU S| PUB %T8°Z9 LA 4390300 pue %9€ 19
dLA J2qWaA0oN uo Juswanoldwi ue si syl “Ajjended ze pue Ajjny
9€2 - (%80°T9) ALA ¥8 J0 N0 playdn a1am syuleidwod T abels 8ze
.

8T/TT/1€| 81/60/0€
SEOS/ER/EE S O [JNERN]| @ ESo(EI

(31geoidde jou 1964e3 BUBYMN) SHNSDY SIURWIOLID |RUORIPPY



Page 34

12



Gg obed

Communities &
Neighbourhoods

Business Unit Introduction
HMAB — February 2019

G Wa)| epuaby



The neighbourhoods of Stevenage are places
where residents are proud to live in and feel
safe and well, and where people and
organisations work together (co-operatively) to
make things better.

og¢ abed

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL
]



3 New Service Groupings

Community Development

Community Development
Neighbourhood Management
CNM Programme Management
Resident Involvement
Social Inclusion

Voluntary and Community Sector
Development

To create opportunities to
enable the town’s residents to
improve their wellbeing and
sense of belonging through the
provision of good quality play,
leisure and cultural facilities
and activities

To make people feel safe and
supported by working with our
staff, communities and
partners to safeguard the most
vulnerable and positively
tackle crime and ASB




Service Managers

Assistant Director Communities and Neighbourhoods
Rob Gregory

Community Development Manager — Neil Baker
Community Safety Manager - Sarah Pateman

g¢ abed

Culture, Wellbeing and Leisure Manager - Geoff Caine

.“"vw i
&

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL
]



Delivering positive change

« Creating a unified offer, reducing duplication and unnecessary
referrals

 Embedding joint working and shared resources

« Ensuring excellent staff communication and patch-based teams

Encouraging innovation and creativity

6¢ obed
[ )

* Improving diversity and inclusion across our service reach

« Delivering better outcomes for our residents

.1""" i
¥

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL
]



Community Development

* A council-wide approach to community engagement and
involvement

* Integrating other policy areas that dovetail with community
development

* Better integrating youth council and youth mayor functions

* Refocussing Neighbourhood Warden functions alongside other
teams

oY abed

* Introducing a new Community Engagement Framework

* Integrating LCB with other funding support and advice for local
groups

* Integrating the previous resident involvement offer to create a
holistic service

.1""" .
¥

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL
]



Blue posts = mainstream posts
= externally funded

Community
Development Manager

Project Officer Community
Buildings and Assets

Community Inclusion Officer

T obed

pr:

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL
]



Area Based Working

N O RTH Old Town; Woodfield; Pin Green; St Nicholas and Martins Wood

Neil Bak_er Community Development Officer — Sharon Wood
Community

Development Manager Neighbourhood Warden — Sue Amey

Team thematic areas: Youth Council, Youth Mayor, Child Poverty and Health

Community Centres: St Nicholas; The Oval; Hampson Park; Springfield House

o
Q
Q
®
%
C E NTRA L Symonds Green; Bedwell; Chells; Chells Manor
Jane Konopka
Cooperative Community Development Officer — Guru Lota
Neighbourhoods Neighbourhood Warden — Lisa Ellis-Timbery
Manager

Team thematic areas: CSP, Disability Panel, Diversity and Housing Information

Community Centres: Symonds Green; Bedwell; Chells Manor; Timebridge

el

¥

Ste\é/nage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




Area Based Working

Community Inclusion TOWN CENTRE WARDEN

Officer (1 year) VACANT

“ Working with the Town Centre manager and CDO/Warden Central

Thematic areas: Resident Inspectors; Town Centre Meetings; Events

Project Officer
Community Buildings
and Assets (1 year)

oy abed

SO UTH Roebuck; Longmeadow; Shephall; Bandley Hill

“ Community Development Officer - VACANT
Neighbourhood Warden — John Marshall
Business Support Team thematic areas: Arts and Culture Strategy; Community Safety

Community Centres: Shephall & Bragbury End

el

¥

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




Community Safety

* Multi-skilled Community Enforcement Team to maximise council’s
enforcement powers

* Introducing paperless referrals to increase the speed of community
resolution

* Develop new and integrated roles and the capacity in the right
places

*  Future models for No More and SADA

vt abed

.1""" i
¥

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL
]



Gy abed

Blue posts = mainstream posts
= externally funded
= strategic links

Community Safety

Manager
CCTV team

Inclusion Officer

Domestic Abuse Liaison
Officer

Domestic Abuse
Assistant x 2

No More Service
Support Workers
XU 7S

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




Culture, Wellbeing and Leisure

e Merge oversight of Play and Community Transport to drive community
wellbeing agenda

e Align services to better deliver strategic agendas i.e. Museum and
Cultural Strategy, Play and Community Transport and Healthy

Stevenage Strategy, Play Service and CNM programme, Events and
Leisure

ot abed

e Re-balance capacity in the right areas

e |ncome maximisation across play and leisure assets

.“"vw i
&

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL
]



Proposed Structure

Blue posts = mainstream posts
Green posts = externally funded

Culture, Wellbeing and
Leisure Services
Manager

Arts & Cultural
Officer

/v obed

Stevénage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




A New Way of Working

These proposal embeds the importance of staff working together co-operatively
to achieve results by ensuring:

* Area based working is reflected across all service areas, creating virtual and
practical area based teams who can work together in solving local issues
(e.g. CDO / Warden / Senior Play Worker / Community Safety Worker) and
can work effectively with other teams such as Housing and Stevenage
Direct Services.

e Staff are encouraged to be locality based, using our local ward resources as
working bases.

* We don't think in isolation — we work together to make things happen.

* A more integrated approach to social inclusion and reaching those we aren’t
currently working with.

81 obed

.“"vw .
&

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL



61 abed

el ’
¥

Steyenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	3 MAJOR REFURBISHMENT CONTRACT
	4 HOUSING SERVICE PERFORMANCE UPDATE
	Housing Performance Report Q31819 Appendix 1 HMAB

	5 COMMUNITIES AND NEIGHBOURHOODS UPDATE

